

PVCA GENERAL MEETING 03/11/2025



El Ranchero Restaurant Claremont,CA

- 1. **Call General Business meeting to order Welcome –** The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by President, Kevin Jones.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. President: Kevin Jones
 - Call on members to volunteer for Day Runs & 4th Tuesday Dinners Kevin would like for members to get involved so we can fill up our calendar.
 - Chaffey HS did not have "Winter Slam" this year They will contact us when they are going to do their Homecoming.
 - Proposed amendment to PVCA By-Laws Kevin will be sending out the proposed amendment to the By-Laws which we will vote on at the next meeting.
- 4. Vice President: Tim Troncale
 - Free Drawing Information Tim said that \$140.00 will go to the winner.
- 5. Treasurer: Doug McElroy
 - Treasury Report for February 2025
 - Regular account \$4131.82 Savings account \$4704.41 Charity account \$20,285.53
 - Comments on Treasurers Report
- 6. Membership: Rich Royall
 - Attendance: <u>7</u> E-Board, <u>37</u> Members and <u>2</u> Guests
 - Introduce any guests Danny Avakemian's daughter, Elena, who has a C6 Corvette and JD Diamond who has attended 3 events.
 - Introduce any guests that are eligible to become member(s) if any JD Diamond.
 - Action Item: Approval of New Member(s) Dave Bratt made the motion to approve JD Diamond and Debbie Jones seconded the motion. The motion was passed.
- 7. Secretary: Sue McElroy
 - Minutes of the February 2025 General Meeting were posted on the website.
 - Action Item: Cyndy Tutt made a motion to approve the minutes and Kim Bratt seconded the motion. The motion was passed.



PVCA GENERAL MEETING 03/11/2025



El Ranchero Restaurant Claremont,CA

8. Activities: Charles Adamson

- New Calendar Events Guidelines and RSVPs
- Report on Past Events Nothing was discussed.
- Upcoming events planned
 - March 18 Replacement Run to San Diego Charles will put this run on.
 - April 12 Rotolo Cruise Night
 - April 22 Lorimar Winery Run to Temecula Kelvin and Tina Muinos will put this run on.
 - May 19–22 "Viva Las Vegas" Run Charles will put this run on.
 - Prescott Car Show Registration opens soon.
 - Pomona Assistance League will be holding a Car Show in the fall per Diana Butcher.
 - Many non-sponsored events-Please peruse calendar Charles can add RSVP to non-sponsored events.

9. NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt

- Report from NCCC Meeting There was a Zoom Meeting held on March 1st.
- Upcoming meeting There will be another meeting on May 10th and one on October 4th.
- Dave said the NCCC is considering raising dues \$10.00. He will know more after the next meeting. He also said that NCCC is holding their National Meeting at the end of April.

10. REPRESENTATIVES

- Sunshine: Jan Royall Jan announced the March birthdays and anniversaries. We all sang Happy Birthday.
- Charity Committee: Jan Royall, Gail Boekenoogen and Charlie Huereque Jan announced that they would all requests for charities to be submitted by the beginning of April.
- Car of the Year: Jeff Chodos Jeff said that we will be doing this at Rotolo Cruise Night from April – October. PVCA members will be voting on the cars. They will get their ballot from Beverly and will put it in the red ballot box after they have voted. Jeff will email something out the week before to let members know what is being judged. The winner will be announced at the next General Meeting.
- National Corvette Museum: Melonee Vartanian was absent. Kevin Jones read her report. There were 48 museum deliveries in February. Richard Prince Photo Gallery gives information and tips on taking better photos of your cars. Museum events are as follows: 4/24-26 Annual Michelin NCM Bash, 4/27-30 Dragon Run Tour, 6/7-17 24 Hours of Le Mans, 6/24-28 Branson Experience, 7/13-17 Colorado Springs Adventure, 8/28-30 NCM 31st Anniversary Celebration and 9/21-27 National Parks Run. There will be the 100th Anniversary of Route 66 coming in 2026. There is an Auto



PVCA GENERAL MEETING 03/11/2025



El Ranchero Restaurant Claremont,CA

Blog Article on the NCM website about the C8 5 years later. Rotolo received 1 2025 ZR1 which has already been sold.

- Rotolo Liaison: Charles Adamson Charles emailed the inventory report to all members. He said that Rotolo is giving a \$7000.00 discount except for the ZO6. You can get an additional \$3000.00 off if you are a Costco member.
- Parliamentarian: Phil Caughey Phil had abdominal surgery and is doing well. He thanked everyone for their good wishes.
- Homecoming Committee: Isti Wallace Isti is currently working on spreadsheets and is reaching out to more schools.
- Web Updates: Doug McElroy, and Charles Adamson—There is nothing new from the last meeting.
- Holiday Party: Sue McElroy and Sue Cope There is nothing new from the last meeting.
- Apparel: Glenda Goff, and Snap Graphics (Derek Pulos) ---Glenda's email and Derek's website on PVCA's website under Apparel – The deadline for ordering T-shirts from Snap Graphics is next week.
- Historians: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones There is nothing new to report.

11. Old Business

- Any updates on existing cars Nothing new to report.
- Any other updates not yet covered Nothing new to report.

12. New Business

- New future car shows or events not yet covered Debbie Jones said that Georgia Coble called and is settled into her new home in St. George, Utah.
- New cars, new family members, or other news Kathleen Bennett became a great grandmother to a baby boy today.
- New topics and action items not covered in published agenda Nothing to report.
- Next Meeting RSVP requested
- 13. **Any other business or comments –** Nothing to report.
- 14. **Free Drawing Tim Troncale -** \$140.00 to the winner, CONGRATULATIONS to Ursula Van Tongeren.
- 15. Next meeting: April 8, 2025
- 16. **Meeting Adjournment –** The meeting was adjourned at 8:05pm by President, Kevin Jones.